Carlsbad, lew Mexleco
¥erch 12, 1934

Comuissioner ofpiublic Lands,
Santa Fo, lew texlco

Att: Iiss Frauks,
Dear Miss Franqs:

In reply to your letter of February léth re-
gardiing: W 8n:, Scce 2, Te 18 S., Re 28 . and S7iNWi;,
Sec. 4, Ts 18 8., He 18 Fe3 dotli in the artesia Field.

He: W, 8%, , Scey 2e=-1b=28, T.ie padticular
traet was ta:cn over by the iestern Drilling and Engzi-
neering Company and they began meking reports on it in
Oetober 1931, [hey submitted Rotleo of Intention to
Abandon t: is well on Yay 28, 1032 and the rinal report
{(Report on Results of Abandonment} August 31, 1932, On
‘their S5(G-104 they said: This well has not produced .
since September 193U, Reéson for abandonment: nonelon-
mercial, You will probebly fini all of the reports in
ghe Jestern Drilling and Engineering Compgny file. In
Case you can’'t find these¢ [ wiil make coples Irom my
files for you.

RE: S, Sece 4, Te 18 8., Re 24 7, Tiis
trect wus opsrated by i, T. Helloeén and be submitted
his Notiee of intention to .banion this well on Oot,
20, 1932 and made his final report {Report on Hesults
of Abandonment: on Nove. 2, 1832, °‘This wsil was carried
cn the reports as the Sunrsy. il Company eughtry-State
#1 and reports wore signed: li. T. llellmen, owner; ~urchaser
~f the Jumray Oil Sompany. 1 will make ooupies frow my
files if you don't find the re.urts for tiis well.

Trustins the above will straighten out this
matter but if it dos=n't plense advisae, :

Vory truly yours,

Jo Ds Hunter,
Jii & Cas [nspector.



